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Gsteber 23, 1939
Mr. J. 3. Ladd, Vice Prestdent
Consolidated Oil & Cas, Ime.
312 United States Natiensl Bamk Bldg.
Deaver 2, Colorade
Dear Mr. Ladd:
Bor the last several wesks we have besn studying yewr
proposal to despen and atteapt & dudl ewmpletien in our jeimtly

owasd Ceverumss’ Owens Well We. 1«7 lecated in the B} of
Section 7, T. 31 K., R. 12 W., San Jusm Coumty, Hew Mexice.

We bave coms te the cenclusisn that we are ast very
much interssted in this prepesal; first, becasuss this well
has continued te be su emtellent produter of MNessverde gas;
and secend, there 1i¢ ae Deheta dovelepment within a mile and
thres quarters of this well, and we are met, therefere, sufferiag
drainage.

As far as we ars cenesroed we weuld mach prefer te
continus to preduce the Mesaverds formation, whish te date has
made in encess of 100,000,000 cubic feet ¢f gas, and set take
e chance on injuring this formstion by sttespting a dusl eowm
pletion. A study of Lhe existing Daketa cespletions indicates
that the preduction variss ocsasidersbly threugheut thm sres,
and it is poasible that the econsmise of the majerity of the
Dakots wells may ba marginsl, at lesst resulting {(» leag-~temm
paysuts.

Therefore, it is owr cheught that we sheuld wei: wetil
more Dakota cowpleticns erxe made and we have mste preductive
histery before risking a recompletion of cur Gwens Ne. 1-7 wll.

Yours wary truly,
WideC 1R

CC -~ E. L. Bpieles
H. J. Bremt
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